
  
 

 
Faculty Senate Meeting 

 
 
 
DATE: October 5, 2009 
 
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: M.-Ana Börger-Greco, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, October 6, 2009 at 4:05-5:45 p.m. 
 Osburn Hall, Room 200/201 
 
 
I. Minutes of the September 15, 2009 Meeting 
 
II. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 

  
III. Report of the Student Senate President 
 
IV. Report of the Graduate Student Association 
 
V. Report of the Administrative Officers 
 
VI. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
 
VII.     Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees 
 
VIII. Proposed Courses and Programs 
 GERC By-Laws Revision 
 
IX. The	
  Department	
  of	
  Earth	
  Sciences	
  proposal	
  on	
  the	
  credentials	
  of	
  Faculty	
  Senators	
  be	
  

That	
  proposal	
  can	
  be	
  found	
  at:	
  
http://millersville-­‐
bb.sytec.passhe.edu/webapps/portal/frameset.jsp?tab=community&url=%2Fbin%2Fco
mmon%2Fcourse.pl%3Fcourse_id%3D_3628_1 

 
X. Faculty Emeritus  
 
XI. Other/New Business 
 


